
Chang, Richard

From: Chang, Richard
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 11:34 AM
To: Schaperow, Jason
Subject: RE: SOARCA Weekly Team Meeting

Sorry I took it from an old e-mail!

From: Schaperow, Jason
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 11:27 AM
To: Chang, Richard
Subject: RE: SOARCA Weekly Team Meeting

The email below lists me as a RIO panelist. Is this a mistake?

From: Chang, Richard
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 6:37 AM
To: Chang, Richard; Barr, Jonathan; Navarro, Carlos; Ake, Jon; Guzman, Richard; Pires, Jose; Ali, Syed; Sullivan, Randy;
Dube, Donald; Schaperow, Jason; Burnell, Scott; Stutzke, Martin; Tinkler, Charles; Vail, James; Candra, Hernando
Cc: Santiago, Patricia
Subject: RE: SOARCA Weekly Team Meeting

All,

Today's team meeting is canceled due to Church Street being closed. However, please see attached
for an update on specific items. Next week the SOARCA PM from Sandia will be in town.

1) Schedule
a. Extension request sent to the Commission; however, there is still no slack in the

schedule.
b. I will discuss the status of work based on this extension request at all future meetings.

c. Surry Trip status/ ISLOCA calculation
2) Brochure update in progress

3) Other Briefings
a. RIC- Panelists (C. Tinkler); Presenters (R. Chang, J. Schaperow, J. Yanch, R.

Gauntt)
b. DEDO Brief weel of 2/25
c. Commission TA brief week of 3/1- Date TBD

4) Other

Thanks,

Richard Chang
Program Manager
RES/DSAISPB
301-251-7980
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